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Appendix 2: Contractor Questionnaire 
 
The following questionnaire will be used to gauge opinions to assist in the 
forming of the SEWSCAP framework. We can only accept one response per 
company, completed on behalf of the company. 
 
Company:…………………………………………. 
 
Representative:…………………………………… 
 
Signed:……………………………………………… 
 
Phone Number: ………………………… Email: …………………………………. 
 
General comments, feedback and suggestions: 
…………………………………………………………………………………………
…………………………………………………………………………………………
…………………………………………………………………………………………
………………………………………………………………………………………… 
…………………………………………………………………………………………
………………………………………………………………………………………… 
…………………………………………………………………………………………
………………………………………………………………………………………… 
…………………………………………………………………………………………
…………………………………………………………………………………………
…………………………………………………………………………………………
………………………………………………………………………………………… 
…………………………………………………………………………………………
………………………………………………………………………………………… 
…………………………………………………………………………………………
………………………………………………………………………………………… 
…………………………………………………………………………………………
…………………………………………………………………………………………
…………………………………………………………………………………………
………………………………………………………………………………………… 
…………………………………………………………………………………………
………………………………………………………………………………………… 
…………………………………………………………………………………………
………………………………………………………………………………………… 
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Please can you indicate which tiers you would be likely to tender in: 
(Please circle) 
 
£1.5 - £5m  £5 – 10m  £10 - £25m  £25 – £100m 
 
How many framework contractors do you think world be appropriate in 
each tier? 
(Please circle only in the tiers you have selected above) 
 
£1.5 - £5m  4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 
  
£5 – 10m  3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 
 
£10 - £25m  2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 
 
£25 - £100m 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 
 
In the mini tender competition what is the maximum number of 
tenderers that you would be happy to tender against? 
(Please circle only in the tiers you have selected above) 
 
£1.5 - £5m  1 2 3 4 5 6  
  
£5 – 10m  1 2 3 4 5 6 
 
£10 - £25m  1 2 3 4 5 6  
 
£25 - £100m 1 2 3 4 5 6 
 
What is your preferred method of submitting tenders? 
 
E-Portal  Paper   CD only 
 
 
 
Please indicate how you think selection should take place when 
choosing which contractors to invite tenders from, at the mini tender 
stage? 
(Please circle) 
 
Cost  Cost/Competency  Random  Rotational  
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As part of the Invitation to tender we will be asking contractors to price 
a schedule of items, measured in accordance with SMM7, the items will 
be a GMP which each tenderer may choose to improve on at the mini 
tender stage, there are however items that we recognise cannot be 
priced without drawings and specification, for instance the frame, have 
you any comments or suggestions on how to deal with these items? 
 
…………………………………………………………………………………………
…………………………………………………………………………………………
…………………………………………………………………………………………
…………………………………………………………………………………………  
 
As part of the framework the users wish to incorporate volumetric 
construction and off site construction technologies, at this stage we are 
looking at tendering a separate lot for volumetric buildings, in this lot we 
are looking at providing a performance specification and allowing the 
tenderers to provide costs, based on their own design, do you see this 
as a robust way to tender the volumetric construction lot? 
 
…………………………………………………………………………………………
…………………………………………………………………………………………
…………………………………………………………………………………………
…………………………………………………………………………………………  
 
Would your company apply to tender in the volumetric build lot? 
 
Yes / No / Maybe 
 
 
Pease return to :  
 
Vince Hanly 
Service Director for Procurement Municipal Offices Llewellyn Street, Pentre 
CF41 7BT or purchasing@rctcbc.gov.uk 
 
 



<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /All
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Warning
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJDFFile false
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /ColorConversionStrategy /LeaveColorUnchanged
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /SyntheticBoldness 1.00
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments false
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName (http://www.color.org)
  /PDFXTrapped /Unknown

  /Description <<
    /FRA <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create PDF documents with higher image resolution for improved printing quality. The PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Reader 5.0 and later.)
    /JPN <FEFF3053306e8a2d5b9a306f30019ad889e350cf5ea6753b50cf3092542b308000200050004400460020658766f830924f5c62103059308b3068304d306b4f7f75283057307e30593002537052376642306e753b8cea3092670059279650306b4fdd306430533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103057305f00200050004400460020658766f8306f0020004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d30678868793a3067304d307e30593002>
    /DEU <>
    /PTB <>
    /DAN <>
    /NLD <>
    /ESP <>
    /SUO <>
    /ITA <>
    /NOR <>
    /SVE <>
  >>
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


